

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Multi-talented animator with 1+ years of experience working in 3D Animation, 3 years in Motion Graphics and a minimum of 4 years in Graphic Design. Although I have the least amount of experience in working in 3D animation professionally, I have trained and studied the art for many years and have the self-motivation and desire to continue to improve skills and techniques. In my previous job positions, I have gained at least 5 years experience working in a production environment and have learned to communicate effectively within teams to meet deadlines and milestones.

WORK EXPERIENCE

3D Animator April 2018 to February 2019

Rooster Teeth Productions - Austin, Texas

- Animated 20-30 seconds a week on the web series gen:LOCK Season 1

3D Animator October 2017 to January 2018

Rooster Teeth Productions - Austin, Texas

- Animated 20-30 seconds a week on the web series RWBY Volume 5

Graphic Designer May 2014 to April 2017

Veriforce, LLC - The Woodlands, Texas

- Illustrated and designed company brochures, forms, and handouts
- Created motion graphics and animating 3D content for technical, safety, and client-specific courses
- Produced video with a team on-site and off-site for client courses

Part-time Multimedia Specialist April 2010 to May 2014

Lone Star College - North Harris - Houston, Texas

- Produced video with team for faculty class instruction, student interviews and college events
- Animating 2D content and designing monitor ads to promote college events

SKILLS

- 2D/3D Animation and Motion Graphics
- Proficient in Autodesk Maya and 3ds Max
- Proficient in Adobe Creative Suite: Illustrator, Photoshop, Animate, After Effects etc.
- Familiar with visual storytelling storyboarding
- Strong understanding of the animation principles
- Experience in Motion Capture clean-up

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of Houston 2009-2012

Bachelors of Arts in Media Arts and Animation

AnimSchool: Online School for 3D Animation 2016-2017